U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

Charter
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

DATE: February 28, 2018
SUBJECT: Space Subcommittee Hearing: “An Overview of the National Aeronautics and
Space Administration Budget for Fiscal Year 2019”

On Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office
Building, the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology, Subcommittee on Space will hold
a hearing titled, “An Overview of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019.”

Hearing Purpose

The purpose of the hearing is to review the Administration’s fiscal year 2019 (FY19)
budget request for the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA).

Witness

e Mr. Robert M. Lightfoot, Jr., Acting Administrator, National Aeronautics and Space
Administration (NASA)

Staff Contact
For questions related to the hearing, please contact Mr. Tom Hammond, Staff Director,

Space Subcommittee, or Ms. Sara Ratliff, Policy Assistant, Space Subcommittee, at 202-225-
6371.



